
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
600 West Fourth Street 
Davenport, Iowa 52801-1106 
E-mail: planning@scottcountyiowa.com
Office: (563) 326-8643 Fax: (563) 326-8257 

Timothy Huey 
Director 

To: Mahesh Sharma, County Administrator 

From: Timothy Huey, Planning Director 

Date: February 25, 2020 

Re: Approval of payout of Hazard Mitigation Grant funds received for property 

acquisition and structure demolition. 

In October, 2017 property owners Sam and Mary Yarham submitted a request for Scott County 

to submit a Hazard Mitigation Grant for the acquisition of their property located at 31379 Scott 

Park Road which is located in the Wapsipinicon River 100 year floodplain.  The property has 

suffered repetitive losses from numerous flooding events since 2004 and before.  The original 

application required a 25% local match for the buyout and the property owners agreed to provide 

the local match by effectively reducing the amount of their compensation to 75% the value of the 

residential structures. 

Under the requirements of the grant the County is the applicable local government to submit the 

application.  After the property is acquired the County is required to keep title to the property in 

perpetuity.  The regulations would allow the County to have passive uses on the property such as 

native prairie or row crops, as the surrounding property is currently farmed. 

In October, 2018 the Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division (HSEMD) 

notified staff that projects completed through this grant program will now be 100% federally-

funded, so a local match is not be required.  Applications were accepted by FEMA for this grant 

program in early 2019 and the acquisition grant was approved. 

The property owners signed a purchase agreement January 21, 2020 for the appraised value of 

$118,000.  A payout in that amount has been received by Scott County and a closing date for the 

property has been set.  Staff would recommends approval of the resolution for payment of the 

buyout of the property. 

Item #10
3/3/2020



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
600 West Fourth Street 
Davenport, Iowa 52801-1106 
E-mail: planning@scottcountyiowa.com 
Office: (563) 326-8643 Fax: (563) 326-8257 

Timothy Huey 
Director 

 

 

 

To: Roxanna Moritz, County Auditor 

 

From: Timothy Huey, Planning Director 

 

Date: February 25, 2020 

 

Re: Request for payment of $118,000 to Samuel E. Yarham and Mary J. Yarham for the 

purchase of the property located at 31379 Scott Park Road AKA Scott County 

Parcel ID# 040637002 with funds received under the Iowa Department of Homeland 

Security and Emergency Management Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program. 

 

Please find the following to document this request for payout to Sam and Mary Yarham 

$118,000 for the purchase of their flood property at 31379 Scott Park Road: 

 

1. Board of Supervisors resolution for March 5, 2020 Approving payout of $118,00 to 

purchase Yarham property. 

2. Memo to County Administrator dated February 25, 2020 on Payout request for Board 

agenda on March 5, 2020. 

3. Subaward Grant agreement on Yarham acquisition. 

4. Grant award letter from Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management and signed purchase agreement from Sam and Mary Yarham. 

5. Expense record from Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management showing payout to Scott County of $118,000 for Yarham property 

acquisition dated February 28, 2020. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional documentation. 
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 Expense #1 Expense #1Project F2-S398:Project F2-S398:

 

Form

 

Requested Amount: $118,000.00

Amount Eligible Later:

Note: Eligible Later amounts require an amendment for additional funding. A new expense for the amount eligible later will be automatically created upon
approval of this request for future payment.

0.00$ 

Ineligible Amount: 0.00$ 

Adjusted Amount: $0.00

State Comments:

Change Log: Last changed by Hanna Henscheid on Jan 28, 2020 (Show Details)

State Use Only

Type: Other

Period of Work Performance
Dates:

Feb 28, 2020  to Feb 28, 2020

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date: Feb 28, 2020

Invoice Paid Date: Feb 28, 2020
Please attach proof of payment.

Total Documented Amount: 118,000.00$ 

Retainage Amount:

Retainage amount will be subtracted from the Amount Requested.

Do not include this amount when linking cost lines.

0.00$ 

Project Cost Amount Eligible  

Worksheet #1 - 31379 Scott Park Rd - Yarham-Appraised value as of 2/24/18 (Cost: $118,000.00, Balance: $0.00) 118,000.00$ 

Total: $118,000.00  

2018 Flood Mitigation Assistan... Scott (County) Account for 2018 (FMA) - Scott... Project F2-S398 - Scott County... Reimbursement Request #1

Vendor/Contractor: 31379 Scott Park Rd - Yarham
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Share Break-down:

 

Method:        By Percent By Amount

Federal:
100  %  ($118,000.00)

State:
0  %  ($0.00)

Local:
0  %  ($0.00)

How these funds should breakdown among Federal, State, and Local shares.

Remaining:

This amount must equal zero. Edit "Share Breakdown" until this amount is zero and all funds have been accounted for.

0.00$ 

Check/Warrant Number:

Description:

Comments: Advance request for purchase of 31379 Scott Park Road. Closing has been set for February 28,
2020.
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scpd7241
Callout
Fairyland Park Ballroom (Historic Ballroom) closed

scpd7241
Callout
Dan Nagle Walnut Grove Pioneer Village, Butler No. 2 School (Historic Schools)

scpd7241
Callout
Subject Property



Vicinity Map 31379 Scott Park Road 

Yarham property 



LIMITS OF  
100-YEAR 
FLOODPLAIN 

Yarham property 

100-year Floodplain Limits 



31379 Scott Park Road 





  THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT  
  THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY  
  THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON                                . 
                                                                                   DATE 
 
  ______________________________________ 
  SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION 

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

March 5, 2020 

 

APPROVAL OF PAYOUT OF GRANT FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURCHASE OF 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 31379 SCOTT PARK ROAD UNDER THE TERMS OF 

FEMA’S HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows: 

 

Section 1. WHEREAS, Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency Management Division 

(HSEMD) through the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has approved 

funding from the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, in the amount of $118,000 for the 

acquisition of the property located at 31379 Scott Park Road; 

 

Section 2. WHEREAS, the offer to purchase said property has been accepted by the property 

owners, Samuel E. and Mary J. Yarham on January 21, 2020; 

 

Section 3. WHEREAS; Scott County has received payment of said grant funds for this 

property; 

 

Section 4. THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Scott County Board of Supervisors 

that the purchase of said property in the amount of $118,000 is hereby approved. 

 

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
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